From: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX(Roari.Richardson@gov.bc.ca)
Norris, Katie GCPE:EX (Katie.Norris@gov.bc.ca); Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX

To: (Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca); Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX (Hailey. Walters@gov.bc.ca); Leslie,
Sean GCPE:EX (Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca)

Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX (Nicole.Moreira@gov.bc.ca); Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX
(Tristan.Jones(@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: 30723 Interview Request - Revelstoke Review

To:

Sent: 06/06/2023 18:24:55
Attachments: image001.jpg
Message

Body:

Thanks Team! @)

Roari Richardson

Chief of Staff

Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

C: 250-883-1370

E: roari.richardson@gov.bc.ca

Pronouns: he/him

From: Norris, Katie GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX ; Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX ; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX
Cc: Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX ; Richardson, Roart WLRS:EX ; Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX
Subject: RE: 30723 Interview Request - Revelstoke Review

On it now!

Katie Norris

Public Affairs Officer, Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship and Fisheries
Mobile: 250 896-7365 | Email: Katie.Norris@gov.bc.ca

From: Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX >

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:13 AM

To: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX >; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX >

Cc: Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX >; Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX >; Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX
>: Norris, Katie GCPE:EX >

Subject: RE: 30723 Interview Request - Revelstoke Review
Hi Hailey,

We’ll sort this out with the reporter. I think this falls to Emergency Management and Climate
Readiness.

Thanks,
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Glen

Glen Plummer

Communications Manager

Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

250 952-0559 office

250 213-5667 cell

From: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX >

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:59 AM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX >; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX >

Cc: Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX >; Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX >; Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX
>

Subject: FW: 30723 Interview Request - Revelstoke Review
Hi team,

Sharing this request we got through the Ministers inbox — can you please advise if we should
take this or if it will be handled on your end?

Thanks!

Hailey

From: Zach Delaney >

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 12:36 PM

To: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX >

Subject: 30723 Interview Request - Revelstoke Review

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that
you are expecting from a known sender.

Hello Minister Cullen,

My name is Zac Delaney, and I'm a reporter with the Revelstoke Review. I'm working on a
story about the Box Canyon log jam on the Illecillewaet River east of Revelstoke. The
removal of the log jam has been an ongoing struggle for the city since it formed, including
issues getting help from the province to remove it.

Given your role as Minister for Water, Land, and Resource Stewardship, I was hoping to
speak to you about the situation, and where the province stands on it.

Let me know if you have some time to talk. My deadline for the story is relatively short, as
we have to go to print at the end of the month.

Thanks,
Zac
Zachary Delaney (he/him)

Reporter
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(c) 587-990-7326 (o) 250-837-4667 ext. 1407
Email: zach.delaney@revelstokereview.com
Twitter: (@zacharydelaney | @RevelstokeRevue
Facebook: Revelstoke Review

Instagram: @revelstoke review
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From: Zach Delaney(zach.delaney@revelstokereview.com)

To: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX (WLRS.Minister@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: 30723 Interview Request - Revelstoke Review

Sent: 05/24/2023 19:36:15

Attachments: Outlook-qdvwfyq4.jpg

Message

Body:

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that
you are expecting from a known sender.

Hello Minister Cullen,

My name is Zac Delaney, and I'm a reporter with the Revelstoke Review. I'm working on a
story about the Box Canyon log jam on the Illecillewaet River east of Revelstoke. The
removal of the log jam has been an ongoing struggle for the city since it formed, including
issues getting help from the province to remove it.

Given your role as Minister for Water, Land, and Resource Stewardship, I was hoping to
speak to you about the situation, and where the province stands on it.

Let me know if you have some time to talk. My deadline for the story is relatively short, as
we have to go to print at the end of the month.

Thanks,

Zac

Zachary Delaney (he/him)

Reporter

(c) 587-990-7326 (0) 250-837-4667 ext. 1407
Email: zach.delaney@revelstokereview.com
Twitter: @zacharydelaney | @RevelstokeRevue
Facebook: Revelstoke Review

Instagram: (@revelstoke review
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